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Financial data
(expressed in HK$'000)

Turnover
Gross profit
Profit from operations
(Loss) profit for the year
Total borrowings
Shareholders’ equity
Acquisition of property, plant
and equipment
Development costs incurred
and capitalised
Staff costs
Net asset per share
(HK$) (note)

Financial ratios
Current ratio (note 2)
Quick ratio (note 3)
Gearing ratio (note 4)

notes:

BRFEEHE - REES -FRERTROHE (1) Net asset per share
MELE = = RBEE -RBER (2)  Current ratio
EEpLE = = (RBEE - #8) ~RBEE (3)  Quick ratio

=R ]S = BEAE -RAER (4)  Gearing ratio

2002 2003
113,534 143,872
38,938 48,293
5,733 7,518
(208) 2,217
99,294 101,328
117,738 135,125
3,231 2,659
2,924 2,638
25,947 24,423
0.134 0.147
1.5 1.6

1.2 1.0
84.3% 75%

2004

148,126
54,170
12,181

5,368
99,189
180,546

25,112

1,327
23,829

0.178

2.32

1.71
55%

Shareholders’ equity + Number of issued shares at year

end

Current assets + Current liabilities

(Current assets - Inventories) + Current liabilities

Total borrowings + Shareholders’ equity
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On behalf of the Board of Directors, the business performance of
CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group"”) for the financial year ended

31 December 2004 is summarized in the following paragraphs.

RESULTS SUMMARY

For the year ended 31 December 2004, as compared to the last year,
the Group's turnover was increased by 2.8% to HK$148 million and
profit for the year was increased by approximately 142% to HK$5.37

million respectively.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

During the year the Group had continuously concentrated resources
on broadband wireless communication technology and its
application. The Group had fully fostered and supported Broadband
Wireless Communication Business, Intelligent Transportation System
Business, Video Conferencing System Business and Communication
Products Business, resulting in the lucrative Broadband Wireless
Communication Business amounting to approximately 67% of the
Group's total turnover that the Group'’s profit during the year was
significantly increased by 142% as compared to its increase in its
total turnover for the year by 2.8%, by effective means of exploring

new markets, applying cost control and expense cutting.

The Group was, after appraisal in 2004, ranked in the 500 enterprises
with the fast innovation and growing technology in the Asia Pacific

Region by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.
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Broadband Wireless Communication Business

The Group'’s products of broadband wireless access systems had
been continuously selected as network construction equipment by
large operators and internet service provider (ISP) during the year,
such as China Telecom, China Netcom, China Unicom, China Mobile,
China Railcom and CETC Communications. Business orders had been
placed in the region of Greater China, such as Beijing, Shanghai,
Guangdong, Jiangsu, Henan, Jiangxi, Sichuan, Guizhou, Yunnan,

Gansu, Qinghai, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan.

The Group’s CB-ACCESS broadband wireless access system and its
successfully self-developed CB-MUX series product, used for voice
and data comprehensive assessing, had been launched, installed and
operated in a commercially influential scale. In terms of commercially
reliable applications, good functionality and economic price, those
products had maintained a clear competitive edge in the

communication market.

In order to adapt to highly competitive conditions, the Group had
planned and instituted effective measures as follows: strengthening
the popularity of broadband wireless products and enhancing the
acceptability of sales service in overall together with adequate
adjustment in the pricing policy in order to consolidate and maintain
its market share; actively forming a win-win cooperation with some
innovative organizations, with the objectives of mutual benefits and
development, to broaden the Group’s broadband wireless
communication product chain and to continuously launch new
products to the communication market; attracting strategic partners
to establish a highly autonomous research centre, via self-owned
intellectual properties, to quicken the launch of newly self-developed
products to the market.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Intelligent Transportation System Business

The Group had, during the year, utilized two types of self-developed
product, namely, the mobile control unit based on GSM/GPRS
communication network and the software of vehicle despatching and
control system based on internet-related operation centres,
providing the total solutions as well as operation services to the
public.

The Group had, on the schedule, actualized the agreed projects of
China General Administration of Customs like IC card management
system, electronic guardrail system and GPS vehicle control

throughout Customs in China.

In order for product segmentation to provide tailor-made services,
the Group would, under the brand name HangTianQiHua, provide
the mobile vehicle monitoring and despatching services to the target
clientele of taxi and rented vehicle in the region of Beijing and
Tangshan. The Group would also, under the band name SpaceiNet,
serve the target clientele of privately owned vehicles in the region of
Shanghai, Shenzhen and Hong Kong.

Video Conferencing System Business

The Group's Video Conferencing System Business had, during the
year, launched new products based on MPEG4 technique, together
with existing MPEG2 video conferencing system, which constituted
MPEG2/MPEG4 dual-mode system to fulfil different requirements of
end-users and the product chain of video conferencing systems. The
Group will continuously consolidate the existing market foundation

and aggressively promote the specialized system concurrently.
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Communication Products Business

In terms of strict quality control and in time delivery, the Group had,
during the year, finished the clients’ orders smoothly so as to maintain
good working relationship with oversea buyers and to achieve the

prescribed business indicators.

In order to fit for better development in the future and to enhance
the Group's profile in a position to be the representative of China
Aerospace Science and Technology Corporation in Hong Kong, which
is the ultimate shareholder of the Company, the Group had deployed
itself into two parts: the Principal Place of Business was located in
Central Plaza while its R & D component was shifted to Hong Kong
Science Park. The reason why the Group disposed its old Principal
Place of Business was to reallocate net proceeds generated from
this disposal to better opportunities with higher returns and to have
a fair asset management. The new profile of the Group will be
appeared in Hong Kong after the change of Principal Place of
Business and deployment in practice during the year.

Human Resources and Remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2004, the Group has 46 employees (2003: 38
employees) in the Hong Kong head office and 260 employees (2003:
231 employees) in the China Mainland offices. Remuneration of
employees is determined by individual employee’s performance and
the prevailing trends in different areas and reviewed on an annual
basis. The Group also provides Mandatory Provident Fund and
medical insurance to its employees. In addition, discretionary
performance related bonus and share option schemes are available

and are at the discretion of the Directors.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2004 was
HK$99,189,000 (2003: HK$101,328,000), of which HK$52,789,000
(2003: HK$50,800,000) was fixed-rate borrowings and the remaining
was floating-rate. All borrowings of the Group were determined at
market interest rate. The Group has not issued any financial
instruments for hedging or other purposes.

Gearing ratio (total borrowings over shareholders’ equity) at the year
end was 55% (2003: 75%).

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2004, certain assets of the Group of
HK$11,927,000 (2003: HK$31,020,000) have been pledged to secure
borrowings from banks and financial institutions.

Exchange and Other Exposures

Most of the Group's business transactions were conducted in Hong
Kong dollars, Renminbi and United States dollars. We expected that
the Group's exposure to exchange rates fluctuation was minimal and
therefore have not engaged in any hedging activities.

The Group did not have any contingent liabilities at the year end.
Appreciation

| would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow directors and
all the staff members for their hard work and dedication during the
year under review.

By Order of the Board
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Executive Directors

Mr. Rui Xiaowu, aged 46, a Research Fellow, is the Chairman of the
Company. He was a graduate of master’s degree in computer
application at the Science & Technology University for National
Defense of China. He joined the 710 Research Institute of the former
Ministry of Aerospace Industry of China in 1982, serving successively
as Engineer, Division Director of the Business Marketing Division, and
General Manager of Beijing Aerospace Hi-Tech Development Center.
In the former China Aerospace Corporation, he held the posts of Vice
President, the President of the 710 Research Institute, Council
Member of China Aerospace Society, Vice Chairman of SinoSat
Telecommunication Company, as well as Chairman of China
Aerospace Satellite Holding Company Corporation. During the
period, he was dispatched to Japan for advanced professional studies
in the CRC Institute for two years. In his career in China Aerospace
Science & Technology Corporation, he was appointed as Business
Assistant to President and Director General of the Business Planning
& Marketing Department in April 2000, Business Assistant to
President and Director General of the Marketing Department in July
2000, Assistant to President in January 2002, and Vice President in
February 2005. Throughout the years, he has attained extensive
professional experience in researching, marketing, capital operation
and corporate management. He was appointed as Executive Director
and Chairman of the Company in September 2002.

Mr. Wang Xiaodong, aged 39, is the Managing Director and Vice-
chairman of the Company. Mr. Wang graduated from Beijing
University of Aeronautics and Astronautics with a bachelor degree in
Electric Engineering and obtained an MBA from the University of
South Australia. During 1989 to 1998, he worked in Beijing Institute
of Spacecraft System Engineering under the China Academy of Space
Technology, the Comprehensive Planning Bureau of the Ministry of
Aerospace Industry of China and then the General Office of China
Aerospace Corporation, as Assistant Engineer, Engineer, Senior
Engineer, and Secretary to the President cum Deputy Director of the
President Office. In 1999, he was appointed the Deputy Managing
Director of CASIL. He has extensive experience in research and
management. He was appointed as Vice-Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company in May and September in 1999 respectively.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Mr. Zhou Xiaoyun, aged 56, is an Executive Director and Deputy
Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Zhou joined Hung Nien
Electronics Limited (“Hung Nien”) in 1985 and was the Chairman of
Hung Nien. He graduated from Changsha Engineering Institute in
the PRC in 1975. Mr. Zhou has around 30 years of experience in
engineering research and industrial management. He was appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company in May 1997.

Mr. Han Jiang, aged 42, graduated from the Central Institute of
Finance and Banking with a bachelor degree in Economics and being
a Certified Public Accountant in America. After graduation, he
worked in the Finance Department of China Aerospace Corporation
and was responsible for product costing and working capital
management. In 1992, he joined APT Satellite Holdings Limited and
had participated in the works of satellite project financing, corporate
financing and initial public offer, in addition to normal financial duties.
He joined the Company in March 2001 and was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company in September 2001.

Mr. Guo Xianpeng, aged 38, graduated from the Department of
Automotive Engineering of Tsinghua University with a bachelor’s
degree in engineering and a master’s degree in engineering. He had
held such position as Project Manager and Engineer in China
Aerospace Ground Equipment Corporation, responsible for the
planning and project management of the automotive business of
aerospace industry and Deputy Director of the Business
Development Bureau, Deputy Director of Project Division and Senior
Engineer, responsible for the overall management, project
management, development and planning of civil products of China
Aerospace Corporation. Since 1999, he served as Director of the
Project Management Division of the Planning and Business
Department, Director of the Project Management Division of the
Business Department and Director of the Civil Products Management
Division of the Marketing & Investment Department, and was
engaged in the development strategy, plan management and project
management of civil products of China Aerospace Science &
Technology Corporation. Since 2002, he served as Deputy Director
General of the Business Investment Department of China Aerospace
Science & Technology Corporation, and was responsible for the
development and planning of the civil products of the group, market
development, project management and cooperation with municipal
governments and so on. He is familiar with the state’s industrial
policies and investment policies and has experience in development
planning, planning and project management of civil product in
aerospace industries. He was appointed as an Executive Director of
CASIL and the Company in January 2004.
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Mr. Xu Jian Hua, aged 36, a senior economist, graduated from China
University of Political Science and Law with a bachelor’s degree in
law in 1992 and being a qualified lawyer in the PRC in 1994. He
joined the 707 Research Institute of the former Ministry of Aerospace
Industry of China, serving successively as Deputy Director of Payroll
Benefits Division of Human Resources Department and the Head of
Administration and Human Resources Department of China
Aerospace Corporation, and the Director and Deputy Director
General of Human Resources Department of China Aerospace
Science & Technology Corporation, and the Director of China
Spacesat Technology Co., Ltd. He was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 11 March 2004.

Non-executive Director

Mr. Ma Yucheng, aged 62, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company and is also a director of Hung Nien Electronics Limited,
which is a subsidiary of the Company. He graduated from Nanjing
University of Aeronautics and Astronautics, majoring in Electronics
Engineering. He has extensive experience in the telecommunication
industry. He had held senior managerial position in various national
and multinational telecommunication companies and had
participated in the research, development and introduction of
advanced technologies and products including products of mobile
communication system and programmable switching systems. He
had been awarded prizes for the Advancement of National
Technology and many other prizes by the State, provincial and
municipal governments for his achievements in scientific research.
He joined the Company in April 2000 and was appointed as a Non-
executive Director of the Company in September 2001.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Zhu Shixiong, aged 63, is the current Vice Chief Executive of
the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association Limited. He
graduated from the Shanghai Municipal University of Science and
Technology with a degree in Chemistry. He previously held the post
of Deputy Director of the Shanghai Municipal Chemical Industrial
Bureau, Executive Director and Vice-president of Shanghai Industrial
Investment (Holdings) Company Limited and Chairman of the Tien
Chu Ve-Tsin Chemical Industries (H.K.). He has over 20 years of
experience in chemical production and technology as well as
enterprise management. He has been a Director of the Company
since May 1997.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Mr. Moh Kwen Yung, aged 66, graduated with an university degree
in civil engineering in 1958 and worked as a Design Engineer in Fujian
Hydroelectric Design Centre with participating in designing dams,
tunnels, harbours and hydroelectric power stations from 1958 to
1962. From 1962 to 1971, he worked as a Site Agent for Paul .
Construction Co. Ltd. in Hong Kong. In 1971, he established his own
construction company, Success Construction Co., as a sole proprietor
and ran the company until 1982. In 1982, he entered into a joint
venture with Japan Development to form Chevalier Construction
Company Ltd. in Hong Kong, where he worked as a Director and
General Manager until he emigrated to Canada at the end of 1989.
In 1993, he returned to Hong Kong. He has been a Director of the
Company since May 1997.

Mr. Yiu Ying Wai, Alex, aged 52, was appointed an Independent
Non-executive Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee
of the Company on 30 September 2004. He held a Bachelor's degree
in Architectural Studies from the University of Hong Kong. He was a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, a registered member of Certified Management
Accountants of Alberta, Canada and also a practising member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants in Hong
Kong. Mr. Yiu is currently a senior consultant of W. T. Wong and
Company. He has over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting
and financial management in Hong Kong and overseas.

Mr. Wong Fai, Philip, aged 48, was appointed the Company'’s
Independent Non-executive Director on 30 September 2004 and its
member of the Audit Committee on 14 March 2005 respectively. Mr.
Wong had over 20 years’ experience in the IT industry. He was highly
involved in many social activities of IT industry in Hong Kong and the
PRC as well as public service to the business community. He was
awarded the Hong Kong Ten Outstanding Young Person, and was
the founder of Hong Kong IT Charity Fund and the Council Member
of Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Presently, he is the President
of ValenceTech Ltd., the Advisor of Shanghai Jiao Tong University
and the Advisory Member of China National Committee for Pacific
Economic Cooperation under Pacific Economic Cooperation Council.
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Senior Management

Madam Cui Xiao Ling, aged 54, is the Assistant General Manager of
the Company and the Managing Director of CASIL
Telecommunications (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd. She graduated from the
Harbin Technical Institute and had over 20 years of experience in
precision engineering, industrial management and marketing in the
Mainland China. She joined the Group in 1991.

Mr. Chau Chiu Suen, aged 49, graduated from South China
Polytechnic University. He had over 10 years of experience as senior
management of conglomerates in the Mainland China and has
extensive business experience in the operation of wireless
telecommunication access, integrated ITS and ITS suppliers. He is
the Chairman of Castel Qihua Hi-Tech Investments Limited, Beijing
Qihua Communications Limited and Tangshan Qihua GPS Limited.
He is also the Vice-chairman of Castel Intelligent Transportation
System Limited.

Mr. Ng Yat Keung, Frederick, aged 50, is the Managing Director of
CASTEL Broadband (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Ng graduated from
the Cambridgeshire College of Arts and Technology in Britain with a
Higher National Diploma in Business Studies and obtained an MBA
degree from the University of Aston in Birmingham in Britain. He is a
member of the British Institute of Management. Mr. Ng had 20 years
experience in marketing and manufacturing operations in
telecommunications and electrical products. He joined the Group in
September 2000.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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The directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the
activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates are set out in note

36 to the financial statements.

REORGANISATION

On 22 January 2005, China Aerospace International Holdings Limited
("CASIL") and China Academy of Launch Vehicle Technology Limited
("CALT") entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement for the
purposes of effecting the group reorganisation (the “Sale and
Purchase Agreement”). Pursuant to the Sale and Purchase
Agreement, for an aggregate cash consideration of HK$143,758,081,
CASIL agreed to sell, and CALT agreed to purchase, CASIL's entire
100% equity interest in and the entire shareholder’s loan due from
Astrotech Group Limited, which, in turn, holds 449,244,000 ordinary
shares (representing approximately 44.17% equity interest) in the
Company. Upon completion of the Sale and Purchase Agreement
which had taken place on 15 March 2005, CASIL will no longer hold

any direct or indirect equity interest in the Company.

Details of the transaction were set out in an announcement made by
the Company on 24 January 2005.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2004 are

set out in the consolidated income statement on page 26.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend, and

propose that the profit for the year be retained.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in note 12 to the financial

statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are

set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Company'’s listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to

existing shareholders.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Details of the share option schemes of the Company and the former
ultimate holding company, China Aerospace International Holdings
Limited ("CASIL") are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.
No options were granted or exercised during the year under the
schemes nor outstanding in both years ended 31 December 2003
and 31 December 2004.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive

Rui Xiaowu

(Chairman)
Wang Xiaodong

(Vice-chairman and Managing Director)
Zhou Xiaoyun
Han Jiang
Guo Xianpeng (appointed on 15 January 2004)
Xu Jian Hua (appointed on 11 March 2004)
Zhang Tao (resigned on 15 January 2004)

Non-executive

Ma Yucheng

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Independent Non-executive

Zhu Shixiong
Moh Kwen Yung
Yiu Ying Wai

(appointed on 30 September 2004)
Wong Fai, Philip

(appointed on 30 September 2004)
Sit Kien Ping, Peter

(resigned on 30 September 2004)
Lau Tit Shing

(resigned on 1 November 2004)

The term of office of the non-executive director and each of the
independent non-executive director is from the date they were last
elected to the date of their retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company'’s Articles of Association.

Messrs. Yiu Ying Wai and Wong Fai, Philip shall retire by rotation at
the close of the forthcoming annual general meeting in accordance
with Article 99 of the Company's Articles of Association and, being
eligible, offers themselves for re-election.

Messrs. Zhou Xiaoyun and Ma Yucheng shall retire by rotation at the
close of the forthcoming annual general meeting in accordance with
Article 116 of the Company’s Articles of Association and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or
any of its subsidiaries, which is not determinable by the employing
company within one year without payment of compensation, other

than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2004, none of the directors and chief executives
of the Company or their respective associates had any interest or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Future Ordinance (the “SFO")) which
are required to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions
which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of
SFO), or to be recorded in the register required to be maintained
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or otherwise to be notified to
the Company or the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed Companies in the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the

“Listing Rules”).

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the share option scheme of the Company and CASIL, at
no time during the year was the Company, or any of its subsidiaries,
its holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any

other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, or any of its
subsidiaries, its holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries was party
and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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RZBZEWNE+ZA=+—H BEAXRQTEE  Asat 31 December 2004, to the best knowledge of the directors of

Fran » MARDBRMKREEERDEEELIEN  the Company, the parties (other than a director or chief executive of

AATRBZBEFRAERGIZFEIEHREFEZ  the Company) who have interests and short positions in the shares

BEMeERZR AR Z AL (RATESHITH  and underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register

BERRIM WO - required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO were as follows:

BREESL
&8 515 & E Percentage of
Name Capacity Number of shares shareholding
(HtaE1)
(Note 1)
FEMABREERQT BEEZESNAER B2 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%
China Aerospace Science & Held by a controlled corporation
Technology Corporation (Note 2)
("CASC")
20
MARBEBREEERAF BEZERARES (F:E3) 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%
China Aerospace International ~ Held by a controlled corporation
Holdings Limited (“CASIL") (Note 3)
Astrotech BEREBEA 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%
Beneficial owner
Htat - Notes:
1. [LIERRZBRHOER ° 1. The letter “L” denotes the shareholder’s long position in the shares.

2. CASCH R R HEH 449,244,000 R 1% - REAER 2. CASC is deemed to be interested in 449,244,000 shares as it holds approximately
BCASILA41.86%E BITIRA © 41.86% of the issued share capital of CASIL.

ox AstrotechJICASILZ 2 EMBAR - CASILAMm#HR 3. Astrotech is a wholly owned subsidiary of CASIL. Accordingly, CASIL is deemed
R EE AstrotechFTiS B 2 2 H R © to be interested in all the shares held by Astrotech.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2004, turnover attributable to the
five largest customers of the Group accounted for approximately
67.0% of the Group's turnover and turnover attributable to the
Group's largest customer accounted for approximately 18.7% of the
Group's turnover.

For the year ended 31 December 2004, purchases attributable to
the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for approximately
84.9% of the Group's purchases and purchases attributable to the
Group's largest supplier accounted for approximately 51.5% of the
Group's purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or, to the best knowledge of
the directors, any shareholder who owns more than 5% of the
Company's issued share capital had any interests in the above five
largest customers or suppliers.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

For the year ended 31 December 2004, the Group had the following
connected transactions:

The Group occupied certain office space on 21 Floor, Concordia
Plaza, 1 Science Museum Road, Tsimshatsui East, Kowloon, Hong
Kong, which is owned by CASIL. The rental expenses and
management fees paid by the Group amounted to HK$9,775.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed and
confirmed that:

(a) the above connected transactions have been entered into by
the Group in the ordinary and usual course of business;

L=

irll'l": I3 i
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(b) the above connected transactions have been entered into on
normal commercial terms and on an arm’s length basis, and
where there is an agreement governing such transactions, such
transactions have been carried out in accordance with the terms
of the agreements governing such transactions, or if there is
no such agreement, the transactions have been entered into
on terms no less favourable than terms available to or from

independent third parties;

(c) the above transactions have been entered into on terms that
are fair and reasonable as far as the shareholders are

concerned; and

(d) the total value of the respective transactions did not exceed
the respective maximum amount as specified by the Stock

Exchange.

SUFFICIENT OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 December 2004.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended 31
December 2004 with the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix
14 to The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) except that
the independent non-executive directors were not appointed for a
specific term as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules but are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general
meetings in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company.

The Company had adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model
Code"”). Having made specific enquiry of all directors, all directors
confirmed they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Mode Code and the code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors adopted by the Company.
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The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
of the independent non-executive directors are independent.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of significant event occurring after the balance sheet date
are set out in note 35 to the financial statement.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board
Rui Xiaowu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2005




24

MABEGRERRAE

B R R &

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

Deloitte.
/b

4D
JJARY

B MXMREEERATSMARE
(RESHEFMALIERAA])

FEBETEERBRENE26E78H + R
EBEBRANS TR FTRERNTHHRE

EERZRETE R S E

BERANESARERRAEER D FHIBR
® o ERUZSHERATVPHYBEHRRE &
EXABREVYERRASENE R

FITHNEEIRBBERIELER  REZEYK
BRREBURR » WERHBENZIEEN
EMERERRER MEESRBSEHWME
B o RTHMARARENAR - EEAEMA
TR EHEEEMEE -

BEREE

RITREREBBETMASEMNREERE
TERIE ERHESRUAMESXEKE
BHB/RAFTRAERBRESEBENER
TEEFEESRNERZEM B REREED
MEXRMEFT AL  EENETHRREE
FEARARESRENARER  KECEHE
R BHAMBREZEETHR -

“BTNFEFR

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CASIL TELECOMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 26 to 78 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the
financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in order
to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance
as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at 31 December
2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2005
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Turnover 4

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other operating income
Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

o

Profit from operations

(o4}

Finance costs

Share of result of an associate
Net loss on liquidation of subsidiaries 29
Allowance for amount due from an associate

Loss on partial disposal of a subsidiary

Profit before taxation

Taxation 9

Profit (loss) before minority interests

Minority interests

Net profit for the year

Earnings per share — Basic 11

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH

—ETlEE —EE=F
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000
148,126 143,872
(93,956) (95,579)
54,170 48,293
9,518 3,733
(12,876) (9,174)
(38,631) (35,334)
12,181 7,518
(5,124) (5,137)
(149) —
(186) —

— (2,354)

= (1)
6,722 26
(2,544) (1,079)
4,178 (1,053)
1,190 3,270
5,368 2,217
b3} B
cent cent
0.54 0.25
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Xx5E AT
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
—EENE —ETE=F CZBTTWFE —TE=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
Kt F#ET FET FETT FET
NOTES HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FRBEE Non-current assets
Mk BERRE Property, plant and
equipment 12 47,202 48,592 1,800 671
B ERE Intangible assets 13 40,666 44,157 — —
Nl NP Interests in subsidiaries 14 — — 82,433 74,601
REE LT 2R Interests in associates 15 1,269 42,838 — —
89,137 135,587 84,233 75,272
REEE Current assets
=78 Inventories 16 70,523 65,312 — —
JE e BR TR % FEAS R Debtors and prepayments 17 124,170 65,714 718 1,067
FEW B HE A B R Amounts due from related
companies 18 15,291 15,291 41 41
A ENGIE Amounts due from subsidiaries = = 112,126 84,912
il = NCTE Amount due from an associate 19 19,122 — — —
] U [B] B 18 Taxation recoverable 210 210 = -
EHEMBITEMR Pledged bank deposits 32 1,264 5,959 — —
BIEERES Bank balances and cash 37,616 28,959 5,176 4,002
268,196 181,445 118,061 90,022
nEeE Current liabilities
EAERRRETER Creditors and accrued
charges 20 68,312 63,535 6,390 4,837
PEAS B A B FR Amounts due to related
companies 18 3,743 3,743 551 551
RN B Amounts due to subsidiaries = = 1,561 6,694
Ef—fuRREZ Amount due to immediate
HEEERA R holding company of a
shareholder 21 906 915 7,096 7,105
A —EgE A TR Amount due to an associate 19 870 2,690 — —
FE %18 Taxation payable 296 299 — —
—FRIBZER Borrowings due within
one year 22 39,358 43,044 20,945 20,945
113,485 114,226 36,543 40,132
REEERE Net current assets 154,711 67,219 81,518 49,890
243,848 202,806 165,751 125,162
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R=ZZZEMF+=-HA=+—H At31December 2004

Xx5E AT
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
—EENFE C—TE=-F C—FFENFE —TET=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
Kt F#ET FET FETT FET
NOTES HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EARR A Capital and reserves

[N Share capital 24 101,714 91,714 101,714 91,714
@1 Reserves 26 78,832 43,411 64,037 33,448
180,546 135,125 165,751 125,162
LEREER Minority interests 796 7,969 — —

FREBEE Non-current liabilities
—FREBZER Borrowings due after one year 22 59,831 58,284 — —
IR Deferred taxation 27 2,675 1,428 — —
62,506 59,712 — —
243,848 202,806 165,751 125,162

FINE26EHZ78E 2 B E » JHEESER  The financial statements on pages 26 to 78 were approved and
“EERE=A=THEMEKREREE - WHLUT  authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2005 and

EEAREE are signed on its behalf by:
EBRR BT
WANG XIAODONG HAN JIANG
EE EZE
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH



GERREREHR
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

R-22=%-A-H
WRBRTRHA
RBr&aRx
HERIHELT
BEOEE

RERRFE

WEBRTRS

RBZTHX

ARGRBRERANERZ
HEERAMEAR
PRERELZERER

WEAARRNED

RERRFE

RZEEME+=A=1-H

BE-ZZNF+-A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

Tt i Bk
BE  HHGE Share  ERfifE  LERE ERER
Share Special  premium  Exchange  General HE Accumulated ok
capital reserve account reserve reserve  Goodwill losses Total

tér  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEx  TEr  TEx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

At 1 January 2003 87,714 117,554 435,419 868 3,499 (17,878)  (509,438) 117,738
Shares issued at premium 4,000 — 8,000 — — — — 12,000
Share issue expenses — — (487) — — — — (487)

Release of goodwill upon

partial disposal of

a subsidiary — — — — — 3,657 — 3,657
Net profit for the year — — — — — — 2,217 2,217

At 31 December 2003 and

1 January 2004 91,714 117,554 442,932 868 3,499 (14,221)  (507,221) 135,125
Shares issued at premium 10,000 — 31,000 — — — — 41,000
Share issue expenses — — (839) — — — — (839)

Exchange difference from
translation of operations
outside Hong Kong not
recognised in the

consolidated income

statement — — — 108 — — — 108
Release on liquidation of

subsidiaries — — — (147) (69) — — (216)
Net profit for the year — — — — — — 5,368 5,368
At 31 December 2004 101,714 117,554 473,093 829 3,430 (14,221)  (501,853) 180,546

Annual Report 2004 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited




GEHERER

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

K10)

MRFBEEERIRAE]

BZE-ZZTNF+-_A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

RETHEECHENE
BRI A 33 7
BT SFEFHFERE
B WA
MEXH
W - MERERE
ZITE
HESBOHBARESE
ZEBR
HEWE - BERRE
Z Wz
MEBLRERELEZ
FEE
BV EE#E
FEW B & A BRI R
FEEBE AR RE
BERREE
REFERE
B 3% B AN il 85

EELESRBAIKLE
EBRERE
FEZEM

FE W BRI FRAS Rz 3 N

FEWE & DR 2R D

FE W B B 2 B SRz 38 N

A BRI FEET B Az hn

BABRRzEBZERAF
Mz ()

A& QBB M

RAREEEBz2RE
S FES

RAREEEB 2R FHE

RERE
HEME - BEK
RIBEK
BERBITERZRD
=& 3=

BEWE BERRME
BN ZRE
RERBENT 2R
MEBARRE HRRE)

(AR REREEH
ZBREFE

Ftat
NOTE

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interest income
Interest expenses
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Loss on partial disposal
of a subsidiary
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Net loss on liquidation
of subsidiaries
Amortisation of intangible assets
Allowance for amount due from an associate
Share of result of an associate
Reversal of allowance for doubtful debts
Allowance for obsolete inventories
Write-off of development costs

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

Increase in inventories

Increase in debtors and prepayments

Decrease in amounts due from associates

Increase in amounts due from related companies

Increase in creditors and accrued charges

(Decrease) increase in amount due to immediate
holding company of a shareholder

Increase amount due to an associate

Cash used in operations
Income taxes paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Investing activities
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
Decrease in pledged bank deposits
Interest received
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Development cost incurred
Investment made in an associate
Liquidation of subsidiaries, net cash 29

Net cash (used in) from investing activities

= 2 e

—EENE —ZT2=F
2004 2003
FETT FET
HK$'000 HK$000
6,722 26
(109) (213)
5,124 5,137
5,418 4,177
— 1
(7,548) (658)
186 —
4,818 3,990
— 2,354

149 —
(1,444) (1,713)
— 452

— 1,297
13,316 14,850
(5,562) (38,642)
(57,012) (28,418)
— 8,529

— (11)
6,459 30,580
9 31
21,617 2,690
(21,191) (10,391)
(1,300) (1,036)
(22,491) (11,427)
21,463 5,895
4,695 5,226
109 213
(25,112) (2,659)
(1,327) (2,638)
(1,418) —
(268) —
(1,858) 6,037




HELERER
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BE-ZZNF+-A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

“ETNE —TT=F

2004 2003
FHETT FHET
HK$’000 HK$°000
RIEEE Financing activities
BOEER IREEX) Issue of ordinary shares, net of expenses 40,161 11,513
2R Interest paid (3,135) (3,777)
BERITER Repayments of bank loans (4,121) (2,774)
HEABRITER New bank loans raised — 849
EEMEHRETER Repayments of obligations under finance leases 7) (41)
RIEEETEE 2IREFE  Net cash from financing activities 32,898 5,770
RERESEEYIEMFEZ  Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 8,549 380
IMEERSF 2R Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 108 —
R—B—HBZ Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
RERREEEY 28,959 28,579
Rt=ZA=+—BzH=% Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December,
RESEEY representing bank balances and cash
GRITHHRREAR) 37,616 28,959
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GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal

activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 36.

POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE RECENTLY ISSUED
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA") issued a number of new or revised
Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (herein collectively referred
to as “new HKFRSs") which are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The Group has not early
adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2004.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact
of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to determine
whether these HKFRSs would have a significant impact on how
its results of operations and financial position are prepared and
presented. These HKFRSs may result in changes in the future
as to how the results and financial position are prepared and

presented.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal
accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31

December each year.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within

the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the
cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary at the date

of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001
continues to be held in reserves, and will be charged to the
income statement at the time of disposal of the relevant
subsidiary, or at such time as the goodwill is determined to be

impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1 January 2001 is
capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful
economic life, generally not exceeding twenty years. Goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately

in the balance sheet.

On disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
unamortised goodwill or goodwill previously eliminated against
or credited to reserves is included in the determination of the
gain or loss on disposal.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on

the basis of dividends received and receivable during the year.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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3. EZEBRK @& 3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
REEATZ2IRE Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In
the consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are
stated at the Group's share of the net assets of the associates
less any identified impairment loss.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and
title has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the

principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment

losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant

and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the

straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over the unexpired lease

term

Buildings 4 - 5% or over the
unexpired lease terms,
whichever is shorter

Plant, equipment and machinery 9 - 15%

Moulds and tools 25%
Furniture and office equipment 10 - 25%
Motor vehicles 18 - 25%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the

income statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Technology licence rights

Technology licence rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any identified impairment losses.
Amortisation is provided to write off the cost of such rights on
a straight line basis over its estimated useful life.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense

in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible assets arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated
that the development costs incurred on a clearly-defined
project will be recoverable through future commercial activity.
The resultant asset is amortised on a straight line basis over its
useful economic life generally not exceeding five years.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised as an

expense in the period in which it is incurred.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
method.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is

recognised as an expense immediately.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is

recognised as income immediately.
Taxation

The charge for taxation represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
period. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other periods and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable
on differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill (or negative
goodwill) or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects

neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets concerned to the Group. Assets held
under finance leases are capitalised at their fair values at the
date of acquisition. The principal portion of the corresponding
liability to the lessor, net of interest charges, is included in the
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation of the Group.
Finance costs, which represent the difference between the total
leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired,
are charged to the income statement over the period of the
relevant lease so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
charge on the remaining balance of the obligations for each

accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and the annual
rentals receivable or payable are credited or charged,
respectively, to the income statement on a straight-line basis

over the relevant lease term.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at
exchange rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are

included in net profit or loss for the period.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group's
overseas operations are translated at exchange rates prevailing
on the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the period.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and
transferred to the Group’s exchange reserve. Such translation
differences are recognised as income or as expenses in the

period in which the operation is disposed of.

Retirement benefits schemes

Payments to the defined contribution retirement schemes are

charged as an expense as they fall due.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the gross invoiced value of goods sold less
discounts and returns, revenue from service contracts and gross

rental income as follows:

“ETFONE —TE=F

2004 2003

FET FET

HK$'000 HK$’000

EmiEE Sales of goods 143,473 129,403
BRIEE B WA Revenue from service contracts 4,630 14,394
HEWA Gross rental income 23 75
148,126 143,872

= 2 e
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(A)

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently

organised into four operating divisions:

Communication Products, Intelligent Transportation
Systems (“ITS"”), Video Conference System and
Broadband Wireless Access. These divisions are the basis
on which the Group reports its primary segment

information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Communication Products
— manufacture and distribution of telecommunication

products

ITS

— development, manufacture, distribution and
installation of global positioning system application
products

Video Conference System
— development, manufacture, distribution and

installation of video conference system

Broadband Wireless Access
— development, distribution and installation of

broadband system, equipment and accessories

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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5. ¥BRMESE (& 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued)
(A) EFEER &) (A) Business segments (Continued)
() R-ZEZEOF+-_A=+-— (i)  Segment information about these businesses for the
H FELEXEKz28ER year ended 31 December 2004 is presented below:
E2HWTF -
Bk Income statement

RRERRE AREKEA

BAER Video  Broadband
Communication BEEXERSE Conference Wireless Hip e G
Products TS System Access Others  Eliminations Consolidated

TET TET TET TET TET TET TET
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

f 3 TURNOVER
HMEE External sales 29,205 7,842 13,082 97,974 23 = 148,126
ERTMBEEE Inter-segment sales* = = = 1,337 = (1,337) =
A Total 29,205 7,842 13,082 99,311 23 (1,337) 148,126
E3 RESULT
BRIEE Segment result 1,497 (11,730) (706) 16,198 7,094 — 12,353
REABRATDER Unallocated corporate

expenses (172)
F iyl Profit from operations 12,181
BBRAR Finance costs (5,124)
YN Share of result of an

associate — (149) — — — — (149)
MEARES Net gain (loss) on liquidation

EEZFWE (§1B) of subsidiaries 110 (296) = = = = (186)

BBt AR R Profit before taxation 6,722
A Taxation (2,544)

NBPHRRERAEF]  Profit before minority

interests 4,178
DERFEE Minority interests 1,190
RERNER Net profit for the year 5,368
* EBHHBEEERNRITHEEE - L Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices.
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5. ¥BRMERE & 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued)
(A) ZEFRBER (&) (A) Business segments (Continued)
BEBEX Balance sheet

RRERRE AREGEA

BHER Video  Broadband
Communication EEZERSL Conference Wireless Heh 58
Products ITS System Access Others Consolidated

TEL TERL TERL TEL TEL TEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BE ASSETS
TEEE Segment assets 32,342 29,419 25,743 230,269 18,596 336,369
REE LT 2 ER Interests in associates = 1,269 = = = 1,269
REAB2AREE Unallocated corporate

assets 19,695
GREEAR Consolidated total assets 357,333
Bf LIABILITIES
PEEE Segment liabilities 7,983 9,155 9,498 42,965 418 70,019
REABZAREE Unallocated corporate

liabilities 105,972
GEBEAE Consolidated total liabilities 175,991
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5. ¥BRMERE & 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued)
(A) ZEFRBER (&) (A) Business segments (Continued)
H & # Other information

RRERRE AGEGEA

BRER Video  Broadband
Communication ERERXERM Conference  Wireless Hit AF 58
Products ITS System Access Others  Corporate Consolidated

TEL TERL TERL TERL TERL TERL TEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

EEEEEM Capital additions
— W% BERRE — Property, plant and
equipment 17 1,449 269 21,859 - 1,518 25,112
—FBRA — Development costs = = = 1,327 = = 1,327
HEREHE Depreciation and
amortisation
— W% BERRE — Property, plant and
equipment 80 1,330 399 2,746 581 282 5418
—FEAE — Development costs = 940 329 1,034 = = 2,303
11 EE — Technology licence
fight _ _ _ 2,262 _ _ 2,262
— &% — Goodwill — — 208 45 - - 253
REE (@) EE (Reverse of) allowance
for doubtful debts (2,536) 168 924 = = = (1,444)
HENE  BER Loss (gain) on disposal of
REEE W) property, plant and
equipment 116 3 — 85 (7,845) 93 (7,548)

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH
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5. ¥BRMESE (& 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued)
(A) EFEER &) (A) Business segments (Continued)
(i) NZZBEE=F+=ZH=1+-— (i)  Segment information about these businesses for the
H FELEXEKz28ER year ended 31 December 2003 is presented below:
E2HWTF -
Bk Income statement

RRERRE AREKEA

BAER Video  Broadband
Communication BEEXERSE Conference Wireless Hip e G
Products TS System Access Others  Eliminations Consolidated

TET TET TET TET TET TET TET
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

f 3 TURNOVER
HMEE External sales 37,064 19,097 12,995 74,641 75 = 143,872
EHRTMmEEE Inter-segment sales* = 8 = = 990 (998) =
A Total 37,064 19,105 12,995 74,641 1,065 (998) 143,872
E3 RESULT
BRIEE Segment result 3,361 (8,227) (700) 13,407 346 — 8,187
REABRATDER Unallocated corporate
expenses (669)

F iyl Profit from operations 7,518
BBRAR Finance costs (5,137)
N Allowance for amount

HEERE due from an associate (2,354) — — — — — (2,354)
HERDHE Loss on partial disposal

DNAEEZER of a subsidiary = (1) = = = = )
BB AR Profit before taxation 2

A Taxation (1,079)

NBRDPHRRERAEE  Loss before minority

interests (1,053)
DERFEE Minority interests 3,270
RERNER Net profit for the year 2,217
* EBHHBEEERNRITHEEE - L Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices.
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BZE-ZZTNF+-_A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

5. EBRBESE (&

(A) EBER &)

BEBEX
BE ASSETS
TEEE Segment assets
REE LT 2 ER Interests in associates
REAB2AREE Unallocated corporate
assets
GREEAR Consolidated total assets
Bf LIABILITIES
PEEE Segment liabilities
REABZAREE Unallocated corporate
liabilities
GREEAR Consolidated total liabilities
MXEBEEERAT —ETNFEFR

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued)

BRER
Communication
Products

Tix

HK$'000

29,585
42,838

8,295

Balance sheet

BRTERS
ITS

TR
HKS$'000

33,323

13,441

RRERRE AREGEA

Video Broadband
Conference Wireless
System Access
FEx FEx
HK$'000 HK$'000
27,043 156,134
10,683 39,826

Hit &8
Others Consolidated
FEx FEx
HK$'000 HK$'000
14,222 260,307
= 42,838
13,887

317,032

28 72,273
101,665

173,938
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5. ¥EBRBESE A 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued)
(A) EFEER &) (A) Business segments (Continued)
E &R Other information
RAERRG ERBREEA
BNER Video  Broadband
Communication BEEZERS Conference  Wireless it A8 54
Products ITS System Access Others  Corporate Consolidated
Thr Fir Fir Fhr Fhr Firx TéEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEEEN Capital additions
— W% BERRE — Property, plant and
equipment 39 586 443 1,391 31 169 2,659
— FBHEA — Development costs — 1,435 302 901 — — 2,638
- B8 — Goodwill — — 4,148 — — — 4,148
HEREHE Depreciation and
amortisation
— W% BERRE — Property, plant and
equipment 243 1,234 304 1,637 592 167 4177
—FEEE — Development costs = 1,435 587 585 = = 2,607
N 1(1:¢ EE — Technology licence
right — — — 1,131 — — 1,131
—BE — Goodwill — — 207 45 — — 252
REE (@) BB (Reverse of) allowance
for doubtful debts (1,595) (180) 62 = = = (1,713)
REFERE Allowance for obsolete
inventories 46 — 406 — — — 452
e AT Allowance for amount
HERE due from an associate 2,354 - = = = = 2,354
HENE  BR Gain on disposal of
REERR property, plant and
equipment 422 — — — 236 — 658
GRS b Write-off of development
costs — 1,297 — — — = 1,297
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BZE-ZZTNF+-_A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

5. EBRBESE & 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (Continued)
(B) HESE (B) Geographical segments
REBZEBUREERFEAR The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong and
HAE (TFE]) z2EHMBE - other parts of the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").
() TRIIELREBHERRWE (i)  The following table provides an analysis of the
miEZ D - Group's sales by geographical market:
—E ]
Turnover
—TENE —TE=

2004 2003

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$°000

& PRC 96,173 94,274

BB Hong Kong 22,151 13,917

=E United States of America 27,193 30,871

Hith Others 2,609 4,810

148,126 143,872

(i) HUT2EEERANBEWE K
ERREREBVEE ZREE
DM THREER 2 it EE

To#r e

FE
&8

MRFBEEERIRAE]

PRC
Hong Kong

= 2 e

(i)  The following is an analysis of the carrying amount
of the segment assets, and additions to property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets, analysed

by the geographical area in which the assets are

located.
nEYE  RBE
HREREBREE

SEEAEREE Additions to property,

Carrying amount plant and equipment

of segment assets and intangible assets
—TENE —TT=F C"TTWEFE "—TTZF
2004 2003 2004 2003
FET FET F#ET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
216,630 96,196 24,285 4,568
139,224 177,788 2,154 4,877
355,854 273,984 26,439 9,445
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EEimF

EERMNCHBRTHIER :

BEEME (Wit7)
Htpfg 8 A

HAt & SR RBAFT ISR

REFERE
BREESE Hd)
BT BN &

M BERKEZITE
— BEEE
—BMERSEE

REMRETZEEHEY
ZENRERSE

MERFERER

9 2% A AN il 85

KEtA

REEQNBES WA
H#ZH

HEME - BFERRE 2 WE

FEWA
s RAREBAE

Kt BEAYLBE253,000T (ZEE=F : B
#252,0000) RABRERHN B
4,565,000t (= ZTZ=F : #%3,738,000

BE-ZZNF+-A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

—BFNFE —ZT=F
2004 2003
F#ET FET
HK$'000 HK$°000
Profit from operations has been arrived at
after charging:
Directors’ emoluments (note 7) 3,187 3,053
Other staff costs 19,820 20,464
Other staff's retirement benefits scheme
contributions 822 906
23,829 24,423
Allowance for obsolete inventories — 452
Amortisation of intangible assets (note) 4,818 3,990
Auditors’ remuneration 1,000 664
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
— owned assets 5,418 4,153
— asset held under a finance lease — 24
Minimum lease payments paid under operating
leases in respect of land and buildings 2,459 2,043
Research and development expenses 248 115
Write-off of development costs — 1,297
and crediting:
Rental income from land and buildings, net of
negligible outgoings 23 75
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 7,548 658
Interest income 109 213
Reversal of allowance for doubtful debts 1,444 1,713

7T B DRI EERE AREERA

Annual Report 2004

Note: Amortisation of approximately HK$253,000 (2003: HK$252,000) and
approximately HK$4,565,000 (2003: HK$3,738,000) were included in

administrative expenses and cost of sales respectively.
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BZE-ZZTNF+-_A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

7.

EEREENE 7. DIRECTORS’' AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

(a)

= (a) Directors

—EENE —"TZ=F

2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEH0E Directors’ fees 204 200
Hiti < - Other emoluments:
HeREMER Salaries and other benefits 2,947 2,624
RIRERFHEIHERK Contributions under retirement benefits scheme 36 45
B FRL B 1B Compensation for loss of office — 184
3,187 3,053
FEAMETMES 2HFIWAER The emoluments paid to each of the directors during the
BB %8 1,000,0007T © year did not exceed HK$1,000,000.
BT ESLEREEE Total amount paid to independent non-executive

#¥204,000C (ZEZ=F : BE directors is directors’ fees of HK$204,000 (2003:
200,0007T) ° HK$200,000).

FEAFATESTEERME (=

No emoluments were paid to non-executive director

ZE=F : #|) during the year (2003: nil).

(b) Rlimm#HWNES (b) Five highest paid individuals
AluBEHNMEEEE=V (ZEF The five highest paid individuals included three (2003:
=F Uy) BE  HBEHBER four) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out
EXRE c Hep Ty (CTEZE=F . above. The remuneration of the remaining two (2003: one)

—() AT ZBEI AT individuals is analysed below:

—EENE —TE=F

2004 2003
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000
HeREMR R Salaries and other benefits 1,245 739
BRIREE R TSI Contributions under retirement benefits scheme 24 12
1,269 751

FEAMETMESTFMES 2H The aggregate emoluments paid to each of the highest

P 4% 26 768 48 78 5 1,000,0007T © paid individuals during the year did not exceed

HK$1,000,000.

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH
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B F A 8. FINANCE COSTS
—TENE C—TE=F
2004 2003
FHETT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
FIEXZE : Interest on:
RITEK Bank borrowings
— BEREFRBHEER — wholly repayable within five years 2,645 2,656
— BARTFRABHEE — not wholly repayable within five years 490 517
ARAFABHEEZ Obligations under finance leases wholly
R & E AL repayable within five years — 3
BERAFRBEEE 2 HME Other loan wholly repayable within five years 1,989 1,961
5,124 5,137
HIF 9.  TAXATION
—ETNE =—=ZT=F
2004 2003
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$°000
BNEARIE - Current tax:
BENEH Hong Kong Profits Tax
—REFEE — current year (325) (70)
— AR ETE — underprovision in prior year (824) —
AR Bl 1S AR PRC income tax (148) (40)
(1,297) (110)
EEFIIE (Ffat27) - Deferred taxation (note 27):
rEE Current year (1,247) (926)
BEeyEEEE Attributable to a change in tax rate — (43)
(1,247) (969)
(2,544) (1,079)

Annual Report 2004

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited




B85 sk R P a
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE-ZZWNE+=-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

MRFBEEERIRAE]

%;ﬁﬂ%%ﬁ)’b?ﬂﬁ*ﬂéuﬁﬂ/ F17.5%

(ZEE=F 1 17.5%) it E

REFEBBEEERRG - AKRERTE
REXBCHBARATZEE THERERR
RERMERRHMATER o IEHE

BRERRBERF;E -

9. BE @ 9.  TAXATION (Continued)
7N 5 B0 TE B S IR R A O ) 2 B 40 The reconciliation of tax charge for the year to the profit before
I taxation is as follows:
—TTNE —TE=F
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$°000
BRBR A i A Profit before taxation 6,722 26
REBNBBHE17.5% Tax charge at Hong Kong Profits Tax
(ZZFT=F 1 17.5%) of 17.5% (2003: 17.5%)
EJr,azerIE?th (1,176) (5)
AP B W2z Tax effect of expenses not deductible for
F'aﬁizﬁﬁ% 2 tax purpose (861) (333)
AR B BBz Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose
LI&U&Z%R =2 1,574 24
AEBAZEEREEEZ Tax effect of deferred tax losses not recognised
BBRE (4,557) (1,632)
B AT R AR 2BIEEE  Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised 3,364 1,103
EPEEEEE CMB AT 2 Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries
TERELE operating in the PRC (64) (193)
EARZASMEERIIEL  Increase in opening deferred tax liability resulting
BIEEEE M from an increase in tax rate = (43)
AIEAR BT R Underprovision in prior year (824) —
REEHIE Tax charge for the year (2,544) (1,079)

the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) of

Pursuant to relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
Group's subsidiaries operating in the PRC are entitled to

exemption from income tax under certain tax holidays and

concessions. Income tax is calculated at rates given under the

respective concessions.

= 2 e
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10.

11.

Bz 2

BE_ZTNF+-_A=+—HLEFE
AEEHSERERBEREETARE  B&
EAURTEEZZRBEMARE (22
=F |\ o

BE-ZZNF+-A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

10. DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended 31
December 2004, nor has any dividend been proposed since
the balance sheet date (2003: nil).

BREMN-EX 11. EARNINGS PER SHARE — BASIC
—EENE _—TE=F
2004 2003
FETT FETT
HK$’000 HK$'000
REBRFER Net profit for the year 5,368 2,217
AnE =]
Number of shares
—EENE —ZTE=F
2004 2003
REREAER Weighted average number of shares for
Z IR M EE the purposes of basic earnings per share ~ 1,000,199,872 887,331,544

HRAR B RMEARGREMEEDRIT
EH2EBR HUBRBSREETR
F e

No diluted earnings per share has been disclosed as the
Company has no potential ordinary shares outstanding for both

years.
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12. 9% - BERRE 12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
BE &
it Rk 1) RER
RigF Plant, RIR HWAERE
Leasehold equipment Moulds  Furniture RE
land and and and and office Motor e
buildings  machinery tools equipment vehicles Total

TET TET TET TET TET TET
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

F5E THE GROUP
7% CosT
R-ZZZME—-F—HA At 1 January 2004 48,444 10,495 917 19,066 2,410 81,332
#m Additions = 21,041 5 2,618 1,448 25,112
MEAREE Liquidation of subsidiaries  (11,040) = = = = (11,040)
ERiipE Reclassification = 1,184 95 (1,279) = =
HE Disposals (22,329) (988) (10) (1,533) (162) (25,022)
R-ZENF At 31 December 2004

+=A=+-8H 15,075 31,732 1,007 18,872 3,696 70,382
nE DEPRECIATION
RZZZEME—-F—H8 At 1 January 2004 14,425 4,232 122 12,324 1,637 32,740
KERE Provided for the year 1,240 1,870 192 1,812 304 5,418
Il NGINETS Liquidation of subsidiaries ~ (3,871) = — = — (3,871)
EfNE Reclassification — 555 6 (561) — =
o Eliminated on disposals (9,081) (988) (10) (945) (83) (11,107)
R-ZENE At 31 December 2004

+=A=1+-~H 2,713 5,669 310 12,630 1,858 23,180
AREFE NET BOOK VALUES
R-ZENF At 31 December 2004

+=A=1+-~H 12,362 26,063 697 6,242 1,838 47,202
R-ZE=F At 31 December 2003

+=A=1+-~H 34,019 6,263 795 6,742 773 48,592

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH
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12. Y% - BERRE @) 12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
R ikas 1R R
Plant, A =:RE
equipment Furniture RE
and and office Motor pob ]
machinery  equipment vehicles Total
FBT FrET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT THE COMPANY
o % COST
RZZTZENF—HF—H At1January 2004 254 947 987 2,188
0 Additions = 1,109 409 1,518
e Disposals — (146) — (146)
MRIZEFF At 31 December 2004
+=ZRA=+—8H 254 1,910 1,396 3,560
TE DEPRECIATION
R-ZZEZNF—HF—H At1January 2004 172 358 987 1,517
RERE Provided for the year 32 208 43 283
HH B gy Eliminated on disposals = (40) = (40)
R-ZZ=ZNFE At 31 December 2004
+=A=+—H 204 526 1,030 1,760
ﬁEEPﬂE NET BOOK VALUES
R-IZZNF At 31 December 2004
+=A=+—H 50 1,384 366 1,800
R-BE=HF At 31 December 2003
+=HA=+—H 82 589 = 671

FEBUREHRERE ZTENR-"ZZN
Ft+tZA=+-HZREFERE(CE
T=4F : #B¥23,0005T) °

The net book value of the Group’s motor vehicle held under a
finance lease at 31 December 2004 was nil (2003: HK$23,000).

LR R I E RSB

The Group'’s property interests shown above comprise:

—EFMEE —ET=F

2004 2003

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$°000

REBEE2REMALN Long term lease held in Hong Kong — 13,820
RAPEFE2HHEN Medium term leases held in the PRC 12,362 20,199
12,362 34,019
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BE-ZZWNE+=-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
13. BILEE 13. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
AR
BHEER A SFTI 8
Development Technology (i FE L
costs licence right Goodwill Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
AEE THE GROUP
ﬁEZF COST
R=ZZ=ZFMFE—H—H At January 2004 13,117 35,100 4,780 52,997
0 Additions 1,327 — — 1,327
MRIZEFF At 31 December 2004
+=ZRA=+-— 14,444 35,100 4,780 54,324
18 AMORTISATION
R-ZZMFE—-HF—H At1January 2004 6,287 2,301 252 8,840
NEFE Amortised for the year 2,303 2,262 253 4,818
R-ZZ=ZMFE At 31 December 2004
+=—gA=+-— 8,590 4,563 505 13,658
AREF{E NET BOOK VALUES
R-EENEF At 31 December 2004
+=—A=+—H 5,854 30,537 4,275 40,666
N-BE=F At 31 December 2003
+=A=+—H 6,830 32,799 4,528 44,157

BILEETDHT S HERAERERE

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the

following periods:

Mg 3E5F Development costs 3 -5years

P i = REFF AT 3R 155 Technology licence right 15 years

(EES 148 20%F Goodwill 14 - 20 years
MRBHGEERRAE —TTMEFR
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14. RBATZH#Z 14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
EAT
THE COMPANY

—EENE —ZT2=F

2004 2003

FET FET

HK$'000 HK$'000

LT R RARAE) Unlisted shares, at cost 177,490 177,490

FEURF B 2 B 3K Amounts due from subsidiaries 112,290 104,458
ERRAZBEEE Impairment losses recognised (207,347) (207,347)

82,433 74,601
EBUHBARSRAEEKR 28 - BE The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and non-
EEER AR AKTEEEEEERE interest bearing. In the opinion of the directors, the Company
ERRT-EARRHERER - ALt would not demand for repayment from the subsidiaries within
HEBIMEFERBERE © twelve months from the balance sheet dates. Accordingly, the

amounts are classified as non-current assets.

AARR=BZNF+=—R=+—Hzx Details of principal subsidiaries of the Company at 31
ZMBARFBEHNMEEI6 o December 2004 are set out in note 36.
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BE-ZZWNE+=-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

15. REEATIZH#E 15. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
AEHE
THE GROUP

—EENE —ZTE=F

2004 2003

FEITT FET

HK$'000 HK$°000

EhFEEE Share of net assets 1,269 —

W —REEE QN T 2B Amount due from an associate — 82,838

1,269 82,838

2R EEE Impairment loss recognised — (40,000)

1,269 42,838
FEWEE AT RAEEIER 2 - FER The amount due from an associate was unsecured and non-
AREEH-_ZZE=F+-_A=+—HiE interest bearing. In the opinion of the directors, the amount
ToERRTEHEE_EZ=F1+=74 due from an associate as at 31 December 2003 would not be
Zt—HLEZER—FREEQRZRIEE demanded by the Group for repayment within twelve months
RER > EMEREBEUTHIEAER from 31 December 2003 and accordingly classified as a non-
BEE - TR FEREE ARTBE current asset in prior year. During the year ended 31 December
42,838,000 FE{F Bt & A\ B Fh B HE 2004, the net amount due from an associate of HK$42,838,000
23,437,000iK8H - EER AU BIEARE was set off with the amount due to an associate of
RTEFRTRMDBEURERBEE - HK$23,437,000. In the opinion of the directors, the remaining

balance is repayable on demand and is reclassified as a current

asset accordingly.

AEEN=—ZZENF+=ZRA=+—HZXE Details of the associates of the Group at 31 December 2004
RS N RFBENMIEE36 are set out in note 36.
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16. 58 16. INVENTORIES
AEHE
THE GROUP

—ETNE =—=2T=F

2004 2003

FET FHET

HK$'000 HK$°000

R Raw materials 7,633 36,907

TG Work-in-progress 8,270 13,103

SR m Finished goods 54,620 15,302

70,523 65,312

FRIEFEEEBATIEK - All the inventories are carried at cost.
17. FEMGARFR R TE 3K 17. DEBTORS AND PREPAYMENTS

BUBRF R B R EERERE 5 RIEE Included in debtors and prepayments are trade debtors of
85,987,000t (ZZEE=F : B HK$85,987,000 (2003: HK$54,040,000). The Group allows
54,040,0007T) » AEBEHRTFHEF ¥ credit periods ranging from 45 days to 180 days to its customers
ASEE180HEEHMHIEEER - EB4 for sales of goods. At the discretion of the directors, several
FTEERFERBAZNEEHNETEE— major customers were allowed to settle their balances beyond
F o BIRBENRBHR TR —FE the credit terms up to one year. The average credit period of
Eff - ERESEKREXNT=-A=+—8H one year will be given to customers for revenue from service
ZERESNAT ¢ contracts. The following is an aged analysis of trade debtors at

31 December:

Annual Report 2004 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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17. FEMBRRRTEMR ()

30H®R
31£90H
91Z180H
1812365H
BB

18. FEMy (FEM) BRIEA B

=2

AA
%
e REREBEEERY -

19. FEW (FEf) BRE AT

FZRARERR REREEEESRY o

ZAEERY (BN AR ARRZEBE
DA MANKMBAR - ZFEAEK

17. DEBTORS AND PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

AEHE

THE GROUP
—ETNE =—=ZT=F
2004 2003
FHETT FHET
HK$’000 HK$°000
Within 30 days 44,241 40,806
Between 31 - 90 days 7,951 6,863
Between 91 - 180 days 20,734 2,698
Between 181 - 365 days 8,913 3,673
Over 1 year 4,148 —
85,987 54,040

18. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED COMPANIES

The amounts represent amounts due from/to subsidiaries of

CASIL, immediate holding company of a shareholder of the

Company. The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing

and have no fixed repayment terms.

19. AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO ASSOCIATES

fixed repayment terms.

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no
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20. FEfIERARFESTER

21.

BE-ZZNF+-A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

20. CREDITORS AND ACCRUED CHARGES

EAERRESERASERENE S RIE Included in creditors and accrued charges are trade creditors
14,186,000t ( —ZEE=F . B of HK$14,186,000 (2003: HK$32,042,000). The following is an
32,042,0007T) - ERNESERRNGEER aged analysis of trade creditors at the balance sheet date:
ZIREBRDMAT :
AEE
THE GROUP
—EENE —ZT2=F
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$°000
30HAA Within 30 days 6,760 19,994
31HZ90H Between 31 - 90 days 1,766 5,429
91£180H Between 91 - 180 days 377 1,215
1812365H Between 181 - 365 days 1,762 1,147
Bid—F Over 1 year 3,521 4,257
14,186 32,042
FEftlREZEBER AT 21. AMOUNT DUE TO IMMEDIATE HOLDING COMPANY OF A
SHAREHOLDER
FREERAMAZAE - ZAEAER It represents amount due to CASIL. The amount is unsecured,

e REREEREEND -

non-interest bearing and has no fixed repayment terms.

Annual Report 2004 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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22. & 22. BORROWINGS
XEE AAT
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
—EBEME —TT=HF ZTBNE —TZ=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
F#EIT FET F#&iT FETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
RITREAER Long term bank loans
— BIEH (Fata) — secured (note a) 7,484 7.926 = —
RITEPEXR Short term bank loans
— B (BfaFa) — secured (note a) — 2,830 — —
RITEHER Short term bank loans
— IR (Bfita) — unsecured (note a) 24,387 25,236 12,557 12,557
RITEX Bank overdrafts
— IR — unsecured 14,529 14,529 8,388 8,388
RITEERE Total bank borrowings 46,400 50,521 20,945 20,945
HM &R (fatb) Other loan (note b) 52,789 50,800 — —
RITBEERHEAM Total bank borrowings and
BB other loan 99,189 101,321 20,945 20,945
Al E S RIE Obligation under a finance
(Bftat23) lease (note 23) = 7 — —
99,189 101,328 20,945 20,945
WY AERBERE Less: Amount due within
mAR—F one year included
AEZEZFIE under current
liabilities (39,358) (43,044) (20,945) (20,945)
—FRFNH2RE Amount due after one year 59,831 58,284 — —
BITEEREMBER The maturity of total bank
#HEE < E B HARR borrowings and other
mE loan is as follows:
BEENS—FA On demand or within
one year 39,358 43,037 20,945 20,945
—FEMF Between one to two years 53,231 472 — —
MEERF Between two to five years 1,328 52,406 — —
EFHUE Over five years 5,272 5,406 — —
99,189 101,321 20,945 20,945

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH
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22. &8 @) 22. BORROWINGS (Continued)
HtEE - Notes:
(a) BERDNRBITHHEEETE - BHERRRS (a) The loans bear interest at prevailing market rates. The short term loans
ERDBUA—FRT—FHHEE - and long term loans are repayable in instalments within one year and

eleven years, respectively.

(b) FREE-BBIUE=ABFZREREEZ (b)  The amount represents advance from an independent third party and
EFRE - ZBAZAREREEY respective interests accrued. Such advance amounting to HK$46,800,000
46,800,0007C » BEIKIF - BIRFE4.25% is unsecured, bears interest at 4.25% (2003: 4.25%) per annum and is
(ZET=F 1 4.25%) st ERBR-TERF repayable on 27 December 2006. The interests accrued of HK$5,989,000
TZAZTtHEE - EHANEEE (2003: HK$4,000,000) is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
5,989,0007t (ZZTZ =4 : B 4,000,000 on 27 December 2006.

T RERA REREANR-ZEAF+=A
—+tAEE-
23. MEHEZRIE 23. OBLIGATION UNDER A FINANCE LEASE
mEHESZNRE
mEHEE Present value of
Minimum minimum
lease payments lease payments
—TENE —TT=F C"TTHNE "—TB=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
FET FETT FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
*5E THE GROUP
RMEHET 2 - Amount payable under
ok a finance lease:
—F R Within one year — 7 = 7
E_ZEERF In the second to
(BEEERME) fifth year inclusive — — — —
— 7 — 7
W RRMEEA Less: Future finance charges — —
HEREZRE Present value of lease
obligations — 7

W R—FAREH 2 Less: Amount due within
;g one year = (7)

R—FHEIHAZRIE Amount due after one year — —

HEFHA=ZF - BRERNERH12E - The lease term was three years and the effective borrowing
FMEDRTHNBHEE - HEDZREE rate was 12%. Interest rate was fixed at the contract date. The
BRARE  WENIAEESLRETLE lease was on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangement has
A&k - been entered into for contingent rental payments.

Annual Report 2004 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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24. X
BREBRBE L Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
EE Authorised:
R-B-HE At beginning and end of the year
tZA=t-H
BETRAR Issued and fully paid:
R—-A—H At beginning of the year
RZZEZ=FAA=FH Sharesissued on 30 September
BT R4 (Bita) 2003 (note (a))
R-ZZBEME=A=H Share issued on 3 March 2004
BT 2RO (HzZh) (note (b))
Rt=A=t-H At end of the year
MtaE
(a) RENR-—ZZE=FAA+-HITYUZERERE (a)

HiHE > ARARRERBE0.3TZEE
{B21740,000,000/ 5 R EEB¥0.107T 2 &
B BERENTQIIAREERKTERZE
23.1%° BRFIEAER—REE - RIE=
EE=FUNASTHZRRBEASETES
E-REBERURTHRG  ZERGESHE
HREERNBEERSERES -

(b) BER-—ZZNF=A=HATLZERERE (b)

HiHE > AOFRERBE. M TZRERE
#%47100,000,000/% B IR EEE0.107T Z &
7 BBREARDABRES XK S EITE
163%° MRFABRAER—REE - BRE=
ZZ=FNA=THZRRBEFAERETES
E-RERURTHRG  ZERVESHE
HREERNHEERERER -

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH

24. SHARE CAPITAL

kir®E kAmE{E
Number of shares Share capital

“TEME “BRB=F ks kS —EB=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
FET TER
HK$'000 HK$'000
10,000,000,000  10,000,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
917,139,763 877,139,763 91,714 87,714
— 40,000,000 — 4,000
100,000,000 — 10,000 —
1,017,139,763 917,139,763 101,714 91,714

Notes:

On 11 September 2003, the Company entered into a placing and
underwriting agreement to issue 40,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each at a
placing price of HK$0.30 per share, representing a discount of
approximately 23.1% to the closing market price of the Company’s shares
on that date. The proceeds were used for general working capital
purpose. These new shares were issued under the general mandate
granted to the directors at the annual general meeting of the Company
held on 30 April 2003 and rank pari passu with the existing shares in all

respects.

On 3 March 2004, the Company entered into a placing and underwriting
agreement to issue 100,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each at a placing price
of HK$0.41 per share, representing a discount of approximately 16.3% to
the closing market price of the Company’s shares on that date. The
proceeds are used for general working capital purpose. These new shares
were issued under the general mandate granted to the directors at the
annual general meeting of the Company held on 30 April 2003 and rank

pari passu with the existing shares in all respects.
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RERR#ERT 2

RER-NAEFELtAZT=RENKE
BHPEE-ZRLHFLAZ+T=HZAR
ABRES 8 ((HEs 8 - EFETE
EAEHES BEADARREEM
MEBARZHTES) RUBRE  £5
ARADRBOEERREBERERLA
IR BB 5 B R R oz 3
B280% ABREERE) RBEA QAT 2K
1 AR SZRAQRFTREHITREZ
10%R0R © i 2 BERAELEER L A
28R A - RIZMBRERZER - S
AEBXNBBITZANERNE B
BREARADRAESERE 2 EMEFHR
1748 MET BB MRS &£ M BT
15 - BRIFREAMREFARLHBET - fi
ReTBIAEMABREEN  BE T
F o

BRER-NANEFLBNBERKRE R
BEEZEZHFLtANBZMBERET
2 ((mX5H8))  ESFSAEREMER
BE (BFEARAR/AEETAMEDR
ZHTES) REBRE  £HUTESD
REDEERZEZERER L B AE
R 5 B R Frz F T E280%
UBSESE) RBAQA 2R - R
TERAQRFARBERITRAZ10%%
R o R 2BRELRERE HH28KA
B o RERBREZSRR  BEERAES
XBREIT 2 A RERNE - BRET
RADRAESERE 2 EARKHRTE
R AEB M A BIEN BB+ F o
BRIEE H bR E AL L IEET - MRFHE
HHEMAERREER  BY+EF -
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Under the terms of the share option scheme of the Company
(the "CASTEL Scheme") which became effective on 23 July
1997 and shall be valid until 23 July 2007, the board of directors
may offer to any full time employees, including executive
directors of the Company and/or any of its subsidiaries, options
to subscribe for shares in the Company at a price which is not
less than the higher of the nominal value of the shares and 80%
of the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of grant of the options, subject to a maximum of 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time to time. The
options granted must be accepted within 28 days from date of
grant. Upon acceptance of an offer of options, an amount of
HK$1 by way of consideration is payable by the employee.
Options may be exercised, at any time for a period to be
determined by the directors of the Company, which shall not
exceed ten years from the adoption of the CASTEL Scheme.
Unless otherwise terminated or altered, the CASTEL Scheme
will remain in force for a period of ten years from the date of

adoption.

Under the terms of the share option scheme of CASIL (the
“CASIL Scheme”) which became effective on 8 July 1997 and
shall be valid until 8 July 2007, the board of directors of CASIL
may offer to any full time employees of CASIL, and/or any of its
subsidiaries including executive directors of the Company,
options to subscribe for shares in CASIL at a price which is not
less than the higher of the nominal value of the shares and 80%
of the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of grant of the options, subject to a maximum of 10% of
the issued share capital of CASIL from time to time. The options
granted must be accepted within 28 days from date of grant.
Upon acceptance of an offer of options, an amount of HK$1 by
way of consideration is payable by the employee. Options may
be exercised, at any time for a period to be determined by the
directors of the Company, which shall not exceed ten years from
the adoption of the CASIL Scheme. Unless otherwise
terminated or altered, the CASIL Schheme will remain in force

for a period of ten years from the date of adoption.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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25.

MRFBEEERIRAE]

RERR#EST & (/)

BRET S EERRAEEHWAREAEL
ZERK °

RIEB TS EmAR (T EmRR) 58
17% » RARMBBTHERETEETE
RETHEESLEZEDLAUTESEZR
E()BRONREAH WARAEER) 2
WmE ; R(iBERE AP REEER
IR Z F W HE o REA+ =185 HIfE
BEE8E2HERTZERELETEE
BARABSEITRARZ1% °

ENERBREFE 2 ETRATR=-ZF
Z—FNA—RERBET - BULERER
IREBRETERE - BELAENESHEEH
BRETE BB LHRA -

BE-TE=Ft-A=t-BR=F%F
mE+ZA=t—-BLEREFE  A2F
SHEME LR 2 EB R EEMEFBRIE
R R BISUA K 5T 8153 2 (R AB AHE -

= 2 e
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

The purpose of the schemes is to recognise the contribution of

employees of the Group.

Pursuant to Chapter 17 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) with
which the Company must comply, the exercise price of options
under an option scheme must be at least the higher of: (i) the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of grant, which must be a business day; and (ii) the average
closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant. The total number of
options to be issued to each participant in any twelve-month
period must not exceed 1% of the share capital of the Company

in issue.

As the Listing Rules relating to a share option scheme were
amended on 1 September 2001, share option can only be
granted under the share option scheme provided that the
existing Listing Rules on share option schemes are complied
with.

No share option under either the CASTEL Scheme or the CASIL
Scheme was held by the directors or employees of the
Company or its subsidiaries in both years ended 31 December
2003 and 31 December 2004.
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26. fi#iE 26. RESERVES
FRE THE GROUP
REEZHERIREEAAT S HITRAS The special reserve of the Group represents the difference
ZHEERAQNFRBEZME AR ZE BT between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the
RAZHEBEZRE  URBEARER—N Company and the nominal amount of the issued share capital
AWEFENB+— B EAMERBEEHEE of the subsidiaries acquired by the Company and the aggregate
ZEPtEEEENE116,025,0007T © amount of HK$116,025,000 transferred from other reserves

pursuant to the group'’s reorganisation on 11 August 1997.

AEEZRBEEBDFBEHIINE298 245 Details of changes in reserves of the Group are set out in the
BRAZFHRRA ° consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 29.
B% 153 i (& AR
SR e Share REEE
Contributed premium Accumulated FoE L
surplus account losses Total
FET FET FHETT FHET
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
¥ AL THE COMPANY
R=ZZFZF=F—H—H At1 January 2003 117,554 435,419 (478,981) 73,992
LURE TR M5 Shares issued at premium — 8,000 — 8,000
IR 2 17 2 Share issue expenses — (487) — (487)
REEBHIEFRE Net loss for the year — — (48,057) (48,057)
R-Z®= At 31 December 2003
+=A=+—~H 117,554 442,932 (527,038) 33,448
LURE R ITIRH Shares issued at premium — 31,000 — 31,000
B3 24T X Share issue expenses — (839) — (839)
NEERFFER Net profit for the year — — 428 428
R-ZZEZNMEF At 31 December 2004
+=—B=+—H 117,554 473,093 (526,610) 64,037

Annual Report 2004 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited



B85 sk R P a
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BZE-ZZTNF+-_A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

26.

MRFBEEERIRAE]

i @)

RAFHABHREAATAREEEAEH
FMBEMBARcEEFERR-AAE
FNA+—BARAR LHAIRKB 2B 2
TROZREEME ZE5 -

REFEHSDEE (BEDE=1+=
B ARAzROEERELAASER
RAKAAUFRRT AR DERET
R REARZIEIRE D HE - K
DNRMEREINERERBEHE AN R

=h
FA°

AATAS Bz A ESREMMERLS - RHD
BERNBESE cEEERA 0 20T
ARIEFREZREENRABYE T
64,037,000( == =4 : B
33,448,0007T) °

= 2 e

26.

RESERVES (Continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the underlying net assets of the subsidiaries
at the date they were acquired by the Company and the
nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the
acquisition at the time of the group reorganisation prior to the
listing of the Company's shares on 11 August 1997.

Under the Companies Law (Revised) Chapter 22 of the Cayman
Islands, share premium of the Company is available for paying
distributions or dividends to shareholders subject to the
provisions of its Memorandum or Articles of Associations and
provided that immediately following the distribution of
dividends, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall due
in the ordinary course of business.

The Company'’s reserves available for distribution comprise the
contributed surplus, share premium account and accumulated
losses. In the opinion of the directors, the Company'’s reserves
available for distribution to shareholders amounted to
HK$64,037,000 (2003: HK$33,448,000).
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27. BEBIE 27. DEFERRED TAXATION
AEECERAZENELEHBEGEREE The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets
mT recognised by the Group.

RiRE
ERIERE st ElE
Accelerated F#KA  Technology BIEEE
tax Development licence Tax Lk
depreciation costs right losses Total
FET FET FHET FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F5E THE GROUP
R=ZZZ=F—-HF—H  At1January 2003 1,008 257 5,428 (6,234) 459
RS ) Change in tax rate 95 24 509 (585) 43
REE (B%) X (Credit) charge for the year (731) (133) (197) 1,987 926
RZEE=F At 31 December 2003 372 148 5,740 (4,832) 1,428
+ZA=t-H
AEE (BRI H Charge (credit) for the year 105 (44) (396) 1,582 1,247
R-ZZNEF At 31 December 2004
+ZA=+-H 477 104 5,344 (3,250) 2,675

Annual Report 2004 CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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27. BEBIIE (@) 27. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)
R-ZEZENF+=-—A=+—H XEEE At 31 December 2004, the Group has unused tax losses of
AE)FABITEE I8 478 %81,000,0007T (= approximately HK$81 million (2003: HK$85 million) available
TT =% : #B¥85,000,0005T) AVEHIEK for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been
H# & - RERZNIBEBEHLB recognised in respect of approximately HK$19 million (2003:
#19,000,000T (=2 E=F : B HK$28 million) of such tax losses. No deferred tax asset has
28,000,0007t) R —HIELBRIBEE © been recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses of
HRAKRBEME B & ZBFIRIER - WAEH HK$62 million (2003: HK$57 million) due to unpredictability of
HERB%62,000,000Tc (ZEE=F : 8 future profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are
#%£57,000,0007T) 2 BB EEERIELR losses of HK$46 million (2003: HK$44 million) that may be
HERE o REDHIEE BB 46,000,000 carried forward indefinitely. The remaining unrecognised tax
7T (ZEZ =5 : #¥44,000,0007T) A F losses will expire in the following years:

TREHEE - HEAARBERHIEE B 2IH
mE

“EFONE —TE=F

2004 2003
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
—ZEZN 2004 = 2,100
—ZEZH 2005 1,500 1,500
—ETX 2006 2,000 2,000
—EEL 2007 2,100 2,100
=Z2EN 2008 5,300 5,300
—EZN 2009 4,700 —
15,600 13,000
AL THE COMPANY
RN F A B IS 3R 338 78 16 B i B A No provision for deferred taxation has been recognised in the
B EZRBALRERK - financial statements as the amount involved is insignificant.

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH
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28. EXHEEXS

R-ZZZ=F—HF—8 XAALE
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation
System (BVI) Limited ([CASTEL ITS]) 2
18% % F CASTEL ITS 22 HRE
(TCASTEL ITSAERR]) - RERBYE
5,100,0005c ° R H @ AA A EEES B
CASTEL ITSAE KR ZCASTEL
Videotec Holdings Limited ([CASTEL
Videotecl) 2 D HI R R 8 A CASTEL
VideotecEE M 12%HEZHE » KEB M
5,100,0007¢ ° TR B % * XD T 5 Bl
58 CASTEL ITSK CASTEL VideotecZ
70%K% 100% % ° A A "B CASTEL ITS
LEBRRERKE LMo RE -

Annual Report 2004
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BE-ZZNF+-A=+—HIFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2004

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

On 1 January 2003, the Company disposed of 18% interest in
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation System (BVI) Limited
("CASTEL ITS") to the minority shareholder of CASTEL ITS (the
“CASTEL ITS Minority Shareholder”) at a consideration of
HK$5,100,000. On the same date, the Company acquired
additional 12% interest in CASTEL Videotec Holdings Limited
("CASTEL Videotec”) from the minority shareholder of CASTEL
Videotec who is also the CASTEL ITS Minority Shareholder at a
consideration of HK$5,100,000. After the transactions, the
Company held 70% and 100% interests in CASTEL ITS and
CASTEL Videotec. The Company and the CASTEL ITS Minority
Shareholder agreed to offset the above considerations.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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29. MIBATE 29. LIQUIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

—gTmE -—TT=f

2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$’000
MEBARBERZFEEBIE© Net assets of subsidiaries liquidated comprise:
M - BMERRE Property, plant and equipment 7,169 —
7E Inventories 351 —
FE W B N B R Amounts due from associates 279 —
ROTEFERES Bank balances and cash 268 —
ENERARETER Creditor and accrued charges (2,148) —
DEBRRESR Minority interests (5,983) —
SEEMKMBAREEZFERME Group's share of net liability liquidated (64) —
MiEB DB E R E #1E Release of reserves on liquidation of subsidiaries (216) —
MEBARBREEZFEE Net loss on liquidation of subsidiaries (186) —
(466) —
LT 5IEE 21 : Satisfied by:
FEASBR Other payable (466) —
BRFHREMRE - Net cash outflow arising on liquidation:
EFHEERE Cash consideration — —
BRI EIREZ Bank balances and cash eliminated
RITEFRES on liquidation (268) —
(268) —
FRBEZHMELRHEBMNEXELE The subsidiaries liquidated during the year contributed no
ERIRERREGFRANNMS EE B turnover to the Group, and a loss of HK$466,000 to the Group's
466,0007C 2 E1E net profit attributable to shareholders.

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH
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30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

xEH EATF
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
—EENE —TT=F CZ—TFTNFE —IZTT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
FET FETT FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000
#—RME N EER Guarantees given to third
BRmMEE=51FH parties in respect of loans
ZIER granted to a subsidiary — — 46,800 46,800
SEHERE 31. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
*5E THE GROUP

REERERR  AEERBEEHEOM
AR L REFREEOTIRMT

At the balance sheet date, the Group had future minimum lease
payments payable under operating leases in respect of land

and buildings as set out below:

—BFNFE —ZT=F

2004 2003

FET FET

HK$°000 HK$°000

—FR Within one year 3,233 1,651
E_FEERF In the second to fifth year

(BEEMFEEEAR) inclusive 4,590 2,015

7,823 3,666

REHECNIREFEERETEFEY
EREEzEAEE - BAO-—RUFY
WEETEN - MESRERRTE -

Annual Report 2004

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain office premises and quarters. Leases are
generally negotiated for an average term of two years and

rentals are fixed for the lease period.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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32.

MRFBEEERIRAE]

EERERE @
EON

REESERAE  ARRARBLLHEIM

31.

EME+=-HA=1+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

THE COMPANY

At balance sheet date, the Company had future minimum lease

BEAARRLREFHREMARIELT ¢ payments payable under operating leases in respect of land
and buildings as set out below:
ZRRNFE —2T=F
2004 2003
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$°000
—F R Within one year 1,007 —
F_FERERF In the second to fifth year
(BEEMEBEEA) inclusive 1,426 -
2,433 —
REMENRERRATNR—BFEYE Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the

SRS - A= E A -
e REAMATE o

HEH
#%E

R-ZEZEMF+_A=+—H  KEEU
BREEE A8%10,663,0007T (ZE2EZ=
F : B¥#25,061,0007T) 2+ R EFE
IRITRE 2 IR o £EFEBNE1,264,000
7ﬂ_77_¢ 7B H#E5 959,0007T) 2R
TEREERERERERZIKT IR
MR EAREBEE -

= 2 e

32.

Company for a office premise. The lease is generally negotiated
for a term of three years and rentals are fixed for the lease
period.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS
THE GROUP

At 31 December 2004, the Group had pledged certain land
and buildings with carrying value of HK$10,663,000 (2003:
HK$25,061,000) to secure the banking facilities. Bank deposits
amounted to HK$1,264,000 (2003: HK$5,959,000) have been
pledged to secure short term borrowings and are therefore

classified as current assets.
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME
THE GROUP

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in funds under the control of trustee. The Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the Scheme, which

contribution is matched by employees.

The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are
members of the state-managed retirement benefits scheme
operated by the PRC government. The Company’s PRC
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage of
their payroll to the retirement benefits scheme to fund the
benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retirement benefits scheme is to make the required

contributions under the scheme.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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34. HEEALTZRS 34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

RAFR  RNEFHEBEBEALZEARS During the year, the Group had the following significant

mr transactions with related parties:
—EFENE —ZFE=F
2004 2003
F#EITT FET
HK$'000 HK$’000
X CASIL
XRNEEREEE Rental expenses and management fees paid
(Htita) (note a) 10 23
PN NG Subsidiaries of CASIL
Xt E (Hfata) Rental fee paid (note a) = 6
/N Associates
88 (Watb) Goods sold (note b) 19,701 14,720
e (Matb) Goods purchased (note b) 51,038 82,043
BRI ZHENE « HER Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
RIBFTERIE (Bafc) equipment received (note c) = 4,500
EWRZEEE (ffaFd) Management fee received (note d) 400 387
Btat - Notes:
(a) R 5 THIRIEB B E 2 IRFGEST © (a) The transactions were carried out in accordance with the terms of relevant

agreement.

BEA L 2 ERBE T RMA M IR LS (b)

z
w8

MRFBEEERIRAE]

o

HEME  BERREASHENIHESESR
fhEt AT EER -

WEZ EEBERATI 2 REBHRB 2 G HE
HESHEE -
FEW R S BARE X B
REREBER
18~ 19K 21 °

all

C BELARRRA R
70 Bl T BB B 3R R Yt

S

T

=]

all

>

= 2 e

The goods sold to and purchased from related parties were determined

on a cost plus basis.

The proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment were
determined by the directors with reference to the estimated open market

value.

Management fee income was received with reference to the estimated

market price for the services rendered as determined by the directors.

Amounts due from or to related companies, associates and immediate
holding company of a shareholder of the Company are set out in notes

18, 19 and 21, respectively, to the financial statements.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On 22 January 2005, CASIL and China Academy of Launch
Vehicle Technology Limited (“CALT") entered into a sale and
purchase agreement for the purposes of effecting the group
reorganisation (the “Sale and Purchase Agreement”). Pursuant
to the Sale and Purchase Agreement, for an aggregate cash
consideration of HK$143,758,081, CASIL agreed to sell, and
CALT agreed to purchase, CASIL's entire 100% equity interest
in and the entire shareholder’s loan due from Astrotech, which,
in turn, holds 449,244,000 ordinary shares (representing
approximately 44.17% equity interest) in the Company. Upon
completion of the Sale and Purchase Agreement which had
taken place on 15 March 2005, CASIL will no longer hold any

direct or indirect equity interest in the Company.

Details of the transaction were set out in an announcement

made by the Company on 24 January 2005.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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36. TEMBATIRBIZEATEH 36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND
ASSOCIATES
R-ZEZEMNF+—A=+—HZEZZENE Details of the principal subsidiaries and associates at 31
ANTRBEEATERNT : December 2004 are as follows:
EBITREZ
[f 03T E BAERZERL
Nominal value of Percentage of equity
issued ordinary ~ AATHF FEEES
ATEHE share capital/ held by attributable ~ EFEEH
Name of company registered capital ~ the Company to the Group  Principal activities
% %
fEBAS
Subsidiaries
REBAMUA U REE
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong:
MBERTERAF 7 #10,0007T 100 — PHEFEH
CASTEL Broadband Limited (E3@P%10,000R) Distribution of
HK$10,000 broadband business
(10,000 ordinary
shares)
MBESHERBERAH 7#%11,600,0007T — 70 DEHERERE
CASIL Intelligent Transportation (LM 11,600,0008) RREK
System Limited HK$11,600,000 Distribution of
(11,600,000 ordinary ITS business
shares)
MBRS (BB BRLE 7 #10,0007T — 100 THEEEER
CASTEL Broadband (Hong Kong) (E@PZ10,000R) Distribution of
Limited HK$10,000 broadband business
(10,000 ordinary
shares)
MBETESNREREERAT 7&%8,000,0007T — 70 REER
CASTEL Qihua Hi-Tech Investments (3@ F%8,000,00088) Investment holding
Limited HK$8,000,000
(8,000,000 ordinary
shares)
BEBEFERAT 7##30,001,0007T — 100 PHENER
Hung Nien Electronics Limited (BEFERELR Distribution of
300,000/ & & @R 108) telecommunication
HK$30,001,000 products
(300,000 non-voting deferred
shares and 10
ordinary shares)
Magicsound Company Limited 7 #10,0007T — 100 MERE
(EE MR 1008) Property investment
HK$10,000

MRFBEEERIRAE]

(100 ordinary shares)

= 2 e
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TEMBATIREEATIER &) 36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND

ASSOCIATES (Continued)

ERfTREZ
EiEEREE BRA#EZZESL
Nominal value of Percentage of equity
issued ordinary  FATHE FREEN
NEEH share capital/ held by attributable ~ EEEH

Name of company

RPEARARBRLMA L RAE :
Registered and operating in the PRC:

registered capital

the Company
%

to the Group
%

Principal activities

S REBERE (R BRAH 75%5,000,0007T = 100 HERDHEAER
CASIL Telecommunications HK$5,000,000 Manufacture and
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.# distribution of
telecommunication
products
TRFEBAERAA 1,239,000 7t — 55 DEEERE
Beijing Qihua Communications US$1,239,000 RIRER
Co., Ltd.## Distribution of
ITS business
LIEMmBREEENERAH 7#%80,000,0007T — 70 DHEERE
Beijing Castel Infotech Co., Ltd.## HK$8,000,000 RIRER
Distribution of
ITS business
MAME (LR BEEREERD A4 AE#2,000,0007 — 100 PHETER
(formerly known as Beijing Castel RMB2,000,000 Distribution of
United Broadband Co., Ltd. broadband business
ARt AMBRSESBEENBEERALR)
MBESERE (RIDEBRAF 7#%5,000,0007T — 100 PHETER
CASTEL Broadband (Shenzhen) Ltd.# HK$5,000,000 Distribution of
broadband business
MBEEERA (R BRAH #%1,000,0007T = 70 DEEERE
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation HK$1,000,000 AEER
System (Shenzhen) Ltd.## Distribution of
ITS business
MXER R BRERD A+ 7%51,000,0007T = 100 DEBEERBRAREK
HK$1,000,000 Distribution of
ITS business
fRBHLEE ORI BRAD A4 7#%2,000,0007T — 100 DB BRGES
HK$2,000,000 Distribution of
ITS business
* Ff /B8 2% ) A £ A BR AL 3 Subsidiaries set up during the year.
# RPZEARAMBEEMA L 22 MERE # Wholly foreign-owed enterprises registered in the PRC.

#  RPAEARHRNBEIEMAZZFIIEELE it

Annual Report 2004

Sino-foreign joint equity enterprises registered in the PRC.

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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36. XEMBATIREZATIER &) 36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND
ASSOCIATES (Continued)

EBTREZ
EiE/ERRE AR ZES
Nominal value of Percentage of equity
issued ordinary ~ AATHEF FREEG
NEEH share capital/ held by attributable ~ EFE#H
Name of company registered capital ~ the Company to the Group  Principal activities
% %

Baan

Associates

R EARRAEZMALREE

Registered and operating in the PRC:

BHBE EMEXERAT 8,400,000% 7t — 41 RERHHENER

Southern Telecommunication US$8,400,000 Manufacture and

Development Company Limited# distribution of

telecommunication
products

LEMAERBAERD AR %5,000,0007 — 30 DHERRBEARED

RMB5,000,000 Distribution of ITS

business

* B N RN FE R * Associates established during the year.

# RPZEARAMBEEMRA L 2R IEEDRE # Being sino-foreign joint venture established in the PRC.

BRIAFEIRL Y 2 AR - AEBRE Ll Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes

AP 2B RZERATBTEB of shares held by the Group in the above companies are

IR ordinary shares issued by those companies.

EE2ERRAR LIEBRMEZAEE The above table lists the subsidiaries and associates of the

MBARIREE QAT NDEEREEXEE Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally

FEECETERNASARERLEE2EE affected the results or assets or form a substantial portion of

FEZEIERD  c EERE 0 FIIEMM the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries

BARKREBENR2ER  BSAEBER and associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

TR ° particulars of excessive length.

BEXRFFE  WEARBEZTEAE None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the

HES o end of the year.

MABBEEARAE | —TTOFEFRH
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ge (BR) B
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REBERTRE
MELRBE
EEZFER
e N F]
RERE
7P B B
AREEZEE

BREiAT (B518) B A
BIR

HRD R RS
Al (E51R) A
DB RER

AEEF (BR)EF

Turnover

(Loss) profit from operations
Finance costs
Share of results of associates
Net loss on liquidation
of subsidiaries
Allowance for amounts due
from associates
Loss on partial disposal
of a subsidiary

(Loss) profit before taxation
Taxation

(Loss) profit before minority
interests

Minority interests

Net (loss) profit for the year

BE+-A=+—-HLEE

Year ended 31 December

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
FET FHET FET FETT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000
105,217 93,668 113,534 143,872 148,126
(57,642) (49,570) 5,733 7,518 12,181
(6,843) (6,515) (6,139) (5,137) (5,124)
64 (1,079) — — (149)
— — — — (186)
(44,000) (198,000) — (2,354) —
— — — 1) —
(108,421) (255,164) (406) 26 6,722
(101) (249) (1,529) (1,079) (2,544)
(108,522)  (255,413) (1,935) (1,053) 4,178
1,159 1,734 1,727 3,270 1,190
(107,363) (253,679) (208) 2,217 5,368

Annual Report 2004

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Total assets
Total liabilities
Minority interests

Shareholders’ funds

= 2 e

+=A=+-—H
At 31 December

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
FET FET FET FET FHEIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

C27)

(As restated)
508,069 256,595 269,685 317,032 357,333
(171,887)  (125,958)  (141,200)  (173,938) (175,991)
(13,499) (12,620) (10,747) (7,969) (796)
322,683 118,017 117,738 135,125 180,546
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